Cleveland Resources

Accept Sex
Life Area Service Provider Offenders? Agency Web Site Address City Zip | Contact Phone

Behavior Community Corrections - Judicial YES www.ncdps.gov 410 W. Franklin Blvd., Ste. 10  |Gastonia 28052 |704-853-5350
District 27
First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
NC TASC Services - Asheville YES www.drugfreenc.org 370 N. Louisiana Avenue Asheville 28801 |866-900-1960
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946

Education Carolina Trucking Company YES www.carolinatruckingacademy.com 3720 S. Wilmington Street Raleigh 27603 |919-329-0632
Cleveland Community College YES www.clevelandcc.edu 137 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-669-6000
First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Goodwill Job Connection - Lincolnton |YES www.goodwillsp.org 510 Vaughn Way Lincolnton 28092 |704-732-6844
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit
Vocational Rehabilitation - Shelby YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1427 E. Marion Street Shelby 28150 |704-480-5412
With Friends, Inc.(Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116
Workforce Development Board - YES PO Box 841 Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-0262
Region C

Employability Cleveland County Clerk of Court YES WWW.Nccourts.org 100 Justice Place Shelby 28150 |704-476-7800
Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
Cleveland County Register of Deeds |YES www.clevelandcounty.com 311 E. Marion Street Shelby 28150 |704-484-4834
DMV - Forest City YES www.ncdot.gov/dmv 596 Withrow Road Forest City 28043 |828-286-2973
DMV - Shelby YES www.ncdot.gov/dmv 1914 E. Dixon Blvd Shelby 28152 |704-480-5408
First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO Www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
GED Office - NC Community College |YES www.nccommunitycolleges.edu 5016 MSC Raleigh 27699  |919-807-7139
System
Goodwill Job Connection - Lincolnton |YES www.goodwillsp.org 510 Vaughn Way Lincolnton 28092 |704-732-6844
Isothermal Planning-Development YES WWw.regionc.org 111 W. Court Street Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-2281
Commission
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
NC Vital Records Office YES www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords  |225 N. McDowell Street Raleigh 27603 |919-733-3526
NC Works Career Center - Cleveland |YES www.ncworks.com 404 East Marion Street Shelby 28150 |704-480-5414
Social Security - Shelby YES WWW.SSa.gov 707 Schenck Street Shelby 28150 |877-405-3576
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit
With Friends, Inc.(Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116
Workforce Development Board - YES PO Box 841 Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-0262
Region C

Family Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Housing Authority - Kings Mountain NO www.hud.gov 201 McGill Court Kings Mountain {28086 704-739-2816
Housing Authority - Shelby NO www.cityofshelby.com/departments/ho |801 Logan Street Shelby 28150 |704-484-6830
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Isothermal Planning-Development YES www.regionc.org 111 W. Court Street Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-2281
Commission
Kings Mountain Crisis Ministry YES 208 N. Cleveland Avenue Kings Mountain 28086 |704-739-7256
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
Recovery Prison Ministry YES PO Box 550758 Gastonia 28055 |704-691-9311
Salvation Army - Gastonia YES www.salvationarmycarolinas.org 107 S. Broad Street Gastonia 28052 |704-867-6145
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
United Way of Cleveland County YES www.uwclevco.org 132 W. Graham Street Shelby 28151 |704-482-7344
With Friends, Inc.(Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116
Financial Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
Cleveland County Veterans Service |YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 311 E. Marion Street Shelby 28151 |704-484-4803
Office
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Isothermal Planning-Development YES Www.regionc.org 111 W. Court Street Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-2281
Commission
Kings Mountain Crisis Ministry YES 208 N. Cleveland Avenue Kings Mountain 28086 |704-739-7256
Recovery Prison Ministry YES PO Box 550758 Gastonia 28055 |704-691-9311
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
United Way of Cleveland County YES www.uwclevco.org 132 W. Graham Street Shelby 28151 |704-482-7344
Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES WWW.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem |27155 |800-827-1000
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit
With Friends, Inc.(Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116
Housing Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
Cleveland County Veterans Service |YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 311 E. Marion Street Shelby 28151 |704-484-4803
Office
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Isothermal Planning-Development YES WWw.regionc.org 111 W. Court Street Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-2281
Commission
Kings Mountain Crisis Ministry YES 208 N. Cleveland Avenue Kings Mountain 28086 |704-739-7256
Recovery Prison Ministry YES PO Box 550758 Gastonia 28055 |704-691-9311
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
United Way of Cleveland County YES www.uwclevco.org 132 W. Graham Street Shelby 28151 |704-482-7344
Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES WWW.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 |800-827-1000
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit
With Friends, Inc.(Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116
Legal Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
Cleveland County Veterans Service |YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 311 E. Marion Street Shelby 28151 |704-484-4803
Office
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Isothermal Planning-Development YES www.regionc.org 111 W. Court Street Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-2281
Commission
Kings Mountain Crisis Ministry YES 208 N. Cleveland Avenue Kings Mountain 28086 |704-739-7256
Recovery Prison Ministry YES PO Box 550758 Gastonia 28055 |704-691-9311
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
United Way of Cleveland County YES www.uwclevco.org 132 W. Graham Street Shelby 28151 |704-482-7344
Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES WWW.Va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 |800-827-1000
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Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit
With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116

Life Skills First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Goodwill Job Connection - Lincolnton |YES www.goodwillsp.org 510 Vaughn Way Lincolnton 28092 |704-732-6844
Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
Recovery Prison Ministry YES PO Box 550758 Gastonia 28055 |704-691-9311
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 |704-691-7116

Mental Health Cleveland County Veterans Service |YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 311 E. Marion Street Shelby 28151 |704-484-4803
Office
NC TASC Services - Asheville YES www.drugfreenc.org 370 N. Louisiana Avenue Asheville 28801 |866-900-1960
Pathways MH/DD/SA - LME YES www.pathwaysmhddsa.org 901 S. New Hope Road Gastonia 28054 |704-884-2501
Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES WWW.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem |27155 |800-827-1000
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit

Physical-Medical |Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
Cleveland County Health Department |YES www.clevelandcounty.com/cchd 315 East Grover Street Shelby 28150 |704-484-5100
Cleveland County Veterans Service |YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 311 E. Marion Street Shelby 28151 |704-484-4803
Office
First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Isothermal Planning-Development YES Www.regionc.org 111 W. Court Street Rutherfordton 28139 |828-287-2281
Commission
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES WWW.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem |27155 |800-827-1000
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City | YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit
Vocational Rehabilitation - Shelby YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1427 E. Marion Street Shelby 28150 |704-480-5412

Sobriety First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
NC TASC Services - Asheville YES www.drugfreenc.org 370 N. Louisiana Avenue Asheville 28801 |866-900-1960
North Carolina Harm Reduction YES http://www.nchrc.org 1005 Slater Road, Suite 330 Durham 27709 |336-543-8050
Coalition
Pathways MH/DD/SA - LME YES www.pathwaysmhddsa.org 901 S. New Hope Road Gastonia 28054 |704-884-2501
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
Vocational Rehabilitation - Forest City |YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 277 Commercial Drive Forest City 28043 |828-245-1223
Unit

Transportation Cleveland County DSS YES www.clevelandcounty.com/ccdss 130 S. Post Road Shelby 28152 |704-487-0661
First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 |828-669-0011
Gaston Community Action, Inc. NO www.gastonca.org 827 S. Washington Street Shelby 28152 |704-480-0722
Mary Benson House NO WWW.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 |828-252-5280
SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 |252-972-7946
Transportation Administration of YES www.taccshelbync.com 952 Airport Road Shelby 28151 |704-482-6465
Cleveland County
With Friends, Inc.(Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 [704-691-7116
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